
CITY OF DEXTER 
FARMERS MARKET & COMMUNITY GARDEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, September 20, 2016 @ 5:30 PM 
Location: City Offices, 8123 Main Street 

PNC Bank, Second Floor – Enter at rear door 

  

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Carol Jones Mary Ellen Miller 
 Martin Ruhlig Mark Olexa   
 Jeffrey Peters Julie Knight – Ex Officio   
 Quaila Pant    
  
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – July 19, 2016 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE  
 
6. VENDOR REPORT  
 
7.  STAFF REPORT 
 
8. COMMUNITY GARDEN BUSINESS 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS  
 
 A.  Discussion of:  Upcoming Events 
 
 B.  Discussion of: Coloring Book 
 
 C.  Discussion of:  Apple Daze 
 
10. OLD BUSINESS 
 
11. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE 
 
12.        ADJOURNMENT 
 



CITY OF DEXTER 
FARMERS MARKET AND COMMUNITY GARDEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
TUESDAY, July 19, 2016 

 
The regular meeting of the City of Dexter Farmers Market and Community Garden Oversight Commission was 
called to order at 5:33 pm at the City Offices, 8123 Main Street.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Mark Olexa, Carol Jones, and Julie Knight, and Quaila Pant 
Absent: Jeff Peters, Martin Ruhlig, and Mary-Ellen Miller 
 
Other Present: Brenda Tuscano, Farmers Market Manager; Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager; 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – MARCH 15, 2016 
 
Motion by Olexa, Seconded by Knight to approve the minutes from May 17, 2016, with the correction of 
changing March 15 to April 21. 
Motion Adopted 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Knight, Seconded by Pant to approve the agenda as presented, with the addition of New Business 
Item C: Feedback from Vendors and Patrons. 
Motion Adopted 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
 
None 
 
COMMUNITY GARDEN BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
VENDOR REPORT 
 
None 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
The Committee discussed the recommendation to City Council and the Council’s decision to approve the shed, 
but not approve the screens or painting. The Committee discussed the relationship between the Farmers 
Market, the DDA, and City Council.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. DISCUSSION OF: MARKET SCREENING 
 
The Committee discussed how to proceed on this item based on City Council’s feedback. The Committee 
discussed having vendors bring their own screens and store them in the shed. 
 
 
 
 
 



B. DISCUSSION OF: MARKET ENTERTAINMENT  
 
Brenda Tuscano indicated that she was looking for help with setting-up on Saturday mornings and help with 
lining-up entertainers for the Market. Some ideas that were discussed included: 

 Contacting “Bubba“ to do a radio broadcast from the Market 

 Inviting the Dexter Cider Mill 

 Contacting the Chelsea Community Kitchen, Terry B’s, and Busch‘s to conduct food demonstrations 

 Inviting Zingerman’s to set up a tomato booth 

 Contacting Poseidon Landscaping or PlantWise for their master gardeners to do landscaping 
demonstrations 

 Promoting the need for entertainment and volunteers in The Sun Times and We Love Dexter 

 Volunteers - validating community service hours for students/youths 

 Asking family to volunteer at the Market 
 
C. DISCUSSION OF: FEEDBACK FOR VENDORS 
 
The Committee discussed the products of various vendors. They then discussed communication with the 
Community Garden Manager. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
None 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Jones, support Olexa to adjourn at 6:50 pm 
Motion Carried 



     
       CITY OF DEXTER 

FARMERS MARKET AND COMMUNITY GARDEN 
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

 8140 Main Street  Dexter, Michigan 48130-1092  (734) 426-8303  Fax (734) 426-5614  www.Dextermi.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Farmers Market and Community Garden Oversight Committee 
FROM:  Brenda Tuscano, Market Manager 
RE:  REPORT 
DATE:  September 16, 2016 
 

 
1. Everyone probably knows by now that on August 4, 2016, we purchased a shed from Menards Home 

Improvement Store for $319.00. It is located at the Farmers Market and will contain our market signs, table 
and chairs, tent and additional other items that will be used for the functions of the market. 

 
2. The Summer 2016 newsletter that was distributed to all the households in the City of Dexter listed the 

events below: 
 

Upcoming Events at the Dexter Farmers Market: 
August 13th: Ed Young will be playing guitar and singing 
September 10th: Music – The MacDonald Brothers 
September 17th: Food Demonstration – Executive Chef Chris from Terry B’s 
October 1st: Apple Daze/Farmers Market Family Fun Day from 10am – 2pm at market, 10am – 4pm in 
Monument Park 
October 22nd: Pumpkin Painting – 10am – 12pm 
October 29th: Dress Up Your Dog for Halloween Contest, Stating - 11:30am – 11:45am, Judging 11:45am  

 
The Chef Demonstration on September 17th has been cancelled. 

 
3. Marie Rose will be selling Alaska Salmon for two weeks in October. 
 
4. I have enlisted Jim Magyar an artisan vendor at the market to put together a small 4 page coloring book that 

we can hand out at the market. I have attached copies of the ideas and pages that he has put together so 
far. The book is not complete but he will be putting the finishing touches on it in the next week so that it will 
be ready for October. 

 
5. Apple Daze is October 1st and I have emailed vendors to see if they want to partner with Apple Daze and 

keep the market open an additional hour on Saturday. The market will be a stop on the hay wagon’s journey 
through town and hopefully the families will come and enjoy some shopping, food and drinks. I plan to have 
chalk on the sidewalk for the kids to draw with and additional arts and crafts and maybe a few additional 
vendors (mainly artisans) to hopefully increase traffic flow. 

 
Thank you, 
Brenda Tuscano 
Market Manager 

http://www.dextermi.gov/


The City of Dexter has nearly 19 miles of 
road within our borders, with over 40% 
having been added since 1997.  As roads 
approach the age of twenty, preventative 
maintenance becomes extremely important in 
order to keep them from costly deterioration.  
The City uses a system called PASER 
(Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating) to 
help guide our road improvement program.  
This system gives the road surface a rate 
from one to ten, with one being very poor 
and ten representing new pavement.  As an 
example, a road with a PASER rating of 
four will have repair costs nearly four times 
that of a road at a six, so it is in everyone’s 
best interest to keep the roads in the best 
condition possible. 

Techniques that the City has used to improve 
our roads include micro-surfacing, cape seal, 
crack sealing, patching, resurfacing, crushing 
and shaping, and full roadway 
reconstruction.  In 2014, in order to jump-
start our road improvement program, Council 
levied an additional 0.5 mills to pay for an 
$800,000 bond.  These funds were used for 

projects from 2014 through 2016, 
combined with reserves and revenue 
received from our general streets millage.  
This year, Dexter-Ann Arbor Road and Ryan 
Drive were micro-surfaced, while roads 
within the original Village area and in 
Dexter Crossing, Huron Farms and 
Westridge received a cape seal.   

Looking ahead, in 2019 we expect federal 
funding for more work on Central Street. 
This will complete the reconstruction of the 
last two blocks of Central between Third 
and Fifth. The look of the final product will 
be consistent with the blocks of Central have 
been done over the past five years.  

This fall our focus will switch from cars to 
pedestrians.  The City will perform sidewalk 
repair work, ADA ramp upgrades, and will 
install new sidewalk in several areas across 
the City to improve walkability and 
connectivity.   This work will likely be 
starting in early September, and as always, 
we will notify residents in affected areas 
prior to project commencement. 

Roads and Sidewalks 

WxåàxÜ V|àç hÑwtàx 
 

and 10:00 am – 4:00 pm in 
Monument Park. 

October 22nd: Bring the kids 
out for Pumpkin Painting 
from 10:00 am – 12:00 pm.  
Pumpkins are provided free 
of charge. 

October 29th: We end our 
season with the ever popular 
Dress Up Your Dog for 
Halloween Contest! Staging 
is from 11:30 - 11:45 am, 
with judging to follow. 

Thank you to everyone who 
supports the Dexter Farmers 
Market. 

The season is 
in full swing at 
the Dexter’s 
Farmers 
Market!     

Our very own Market is 
open through October 29th.  
The days and hours of 
operation are Saturdays 
from 8:00 am to 1:00 pm 
and Tuesdays from 2:00 pm 
to 6:00 pm. 

There is a wide variety of 
fruits, vegetables and herbs 
available at the market, as 
well as homemade crafts 
and food items. 

The Market holds special 
events throughout the 
season.  Following are our 
upcoming events: 

September 10th: Music will 
be provided by  The 
MacDonald Brothers. 

September 17th : A food 
demonstration will be given 
by Executive Chef Chris from 
Terry B’s. 

October 1st is Apple Daze 
as well as a Farmers Market 
Day.  Fun can be found for 
the whole family from 10:00 
am – 2:00 pm at market 

Dexter’s Farmers Market 

Inside this issue: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Volume 2, Issue 2 Summer 2016 

 
Want up to the 
minute Dexter 
News?  Sign up 
for the email 

list by 
emailing the 
City Manager 
at cnicholls 

@DexterMI.gov 



Dexter City Update Page 2 

City Council and Commission Meetings  
Arts, Culture and Heritage 
Committee 

6:30 p.m. at the 

Dexter Senior Center 

7720 Ann Arbor Street 

September 6, 2016 

October 4, 2016 
November 1, 2016 

 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Meets as required. 

 

The City Offices are closed 

September 5, 2016 in 
observance of Labor Day. 

 

City Council 
7:30 p.m. at the  
Dexter Senior Center 
7720 Ann Arbor Street 

August 22, 2016 
September 12, 2016 
September 26, 2016 
October 10, 2016 
October 24, 2016 

Planning Commission 
7:00 p.m. at the  
Dexter Senior Center 
7720 Ann Arbor Street 

September 6, 2016 
October 3, 2016 
November 7, 2016 

Parks & Recreation 
Commission 
7:00 p.m. at the 
City Offices 
8123 Main Street 

August 16, 2016 
September 20, 2016 
October 18, 2016 

Downtown Development 
Authority 
7:30 a.m. at the 
Dexter Senior Center 
7720 Ann Arbor Street 

August 18, 2016 
September 15, 2016 
October 20, 2016 

City Adds Permanent Public Art to our Parks 
The Dexter Lions Club has generously donated “The Sound of 
the Wind” sculpture by artist Robert Barnum to the City. This 
piece will be located in Lions Park at the corner of Edison and 
Ann Arbor Streets. The installation is expected to occur in late 
August or early September. 

The City has purchased the “Balancing Act” sculpture (also 
known as the Dragonfly sculpture) by artist Pamela 
Reithmeier. The sculpture was first installed as part of the 
Dexter Art Gardens temporary sculpture display in August 
2015. The sculpture is set to remain in its current location 
along the curved pathway in Mill Creek Park.   

Please Do Your Part for Dexter 
Vegetation:  If you have 
plants, shrubs or trees on your 
property that have grown 
over the sidewalk, please trim 
them back so that they are 
not obstructing the safe use of 
sidewalks. 

Grass Clippings:  Please do 
not blow grass clippings into 
the street when mowing your 
lawn. These clippings travel 
into our storm sewer system 
which can cause the drains to 
clog. If you have a 
landscaping company that 
mows your lawn please pass 
this information along to them. 

Dexter has ordinances in 
place and also makes 
requests that help keep our 
city beautiful and safe.  
We ask that everyone do 
their part to help. 

Dog Waste:  Please pick up 
after your dogs and 
dispose of the waste in a 
trash can.  Dog waste bags 
are located in various 
places around the City.  Do 
not put dog waste in 
recycle bins, compost bags, 
or in the City’s storm drains.  
We have recently seen an 
increase in these very 
unsanitary practices. 

Riding Bikes:  Riding your 
bicycle on sidewalks 
downtown is not permitted.  
Bicycle riders should walk 
their bike when on 
sidewalks downtown to 
avoid collisions in front of 
business entrances. 

Trash Day:  Trash cans, 
recyclables, and compost 
bags should be placed out 
at the street no earlier than 
5:00 pm on Thursday. All 
materials need to be out at 
the curb by 7:00 am Friday 
morning.  

Coal Tar Driveway Sealants:    
As of August 3rd, the use of 
coal tar sealants on asphalt 
driveways and parking lots 
within City limits has been 
banned.  Coal tar contains 
chemicals that have been 
identified as probable 
carcinogens.  Please visit the 
Huron River Watershed 
Council’s website at 
www.hrwc.org/the-watershed/
threats/coal-tar/ for more 
information on how to choose 
coal tar free sealants and 
contractors. 



Page 3 Volume 2, Issue 2 

For the fourth year in a row local and visiting artists will paint for four days in and around Dexter as participants in the 
Paint Dexter Plein Air Festival. The festival culminates with a two-day exhibit and silent auction of all competition artwork 
in the Tent Gallery in Monument Park. Activities include a friendly competition for professional and emerging artists, 
a quick-draw painting competition, a NEW Professional Artist Small Works Exhibit, a silent auction and artwork sale, and 
other events.  

For more information, please visit the Paint Dexter Plein Air Festival website at www.paintdexter.org. 

Paint Dexter Schedule of Events 

Date Time Event 

Monday, August 15 10:00 am - Sundown Artists Paint In and Around Dexter 

Tuesday, August 16 Sunrise - Sundown Artists Paint In and Around Dexter 

Wednesday, August 17 12:00 - 6:30 pm Children’s Workshop “Cookies and Canvas” in Monument Park  

  (Registration Required) 

 Sunrise - Sundown Artists Paint In and Around Dexter 

Thursday, August 18 Sunrise - Sundown Artists Paint In and Around Dexter 

Friday August 19 9:30 am - 12:30 pm Quick Draw Competition in Mill Creek Park  

 2:00 - 4:00 pm Judging in Tent Gallery 

 2:00 - 9:00 pm Wet Paint Silent Auction Sale 

 2:00 - 9:00 pm People’s Choice Award Voting 

 5:30 - 6:00 pm Award Ceremony in Tent Gallery 

 6:00 - 8:00 pm Dexter Community Orchestra Jazz Trio in the Tent Gallery 

 9:00 pm Tent Gallery Closed  

Saturday, August 22 9:00 am - 2:30 pm Plein Air Painting Competition Exhibit and Wet Paint Silent Auction 

  

 11:00 am - 2:00 pm Children’s Chalk Art Event in Monument Park 

 12:00 - 12:30 pm People’s Choice Award Ballots Tallied and Awarded 

 12:30 - 2:00 pm Dexter Community Orchestra Chamber Quartet with light refreshments n 

  the Tent Gallery 

 2:30 pm Silent Auction Closes 

 3:00 - 4:15 pm Sales Processed and Buyers Pick Up Purchased Artwork 

 

http://paintdexter.org/silent-auction/�


Dexter City Update Page 4 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



Page 5 Volume 2, Issue 2 

 

 

 

 



Dexter City Update Page 6 

Volunteers Needed! 

Lion’s Park 

On June 18th, members of 
the Dexter community came 
together to construct the 
new Lion’s Park playground. 
This Community Build Day 
was a huge success, with 
approximately 20 
volunteers assisting with the 
construction. Food and 
drinks were donated by 
Robert Ewing of Charles 
Reinhart, and Aubree’s 
Pizzeria and Grill. 
Donations towards the 
purchase of the playground 
structures, equipment, and 
grading were provided by 
the Dexter Lions Club, 
Knight’s Grading and 

The City of Dexter currently 
has openings on several of 
our commissions and 
committees. 

Arts, Culture & Heritage:  
This eleven member 
committee is seeking a new 
member. They meets on the 
first Tuesday of each month 
at 6:30 pm. They advise 
City Council on the 
development of arts, culture 
and heritage; promote and 
publicize projects that 
support arts, culture and 
heritage; serve as 
advocates for arts, culture, 
and heritage and encourage 
networking and 
collaboration. 

Downtown Development 
Authority (DDA):  The 
Authority is seeking one new 
member, who must be a 
resident of the DDA District.  
The DDA is responsible for 
preventing deterioration 

within the downtown business 
district, promoting economic 
growth, and encouraging 
commercial revitalization. The 
Board meets on the third 
Thursday of the month at 
7:30 am. 

Parks & Recreation 
Commission:  This seven 
member commission is seeking 
one new member. They meet 
on the third Tuesday of each 
month at 7:00.  This 
Commission that is responsible 
for making recommendations 
to City Council on the 
planning and development of 
City parks. 

The Committee application 
can be accessed online at 
www.dextermi.gov or by e-
mailing 
cnicholls@dextermi.gov  

Border to Border Trail 

Thanks to a joint effort 
between the Washtenaw 
County Parks and Recreation 
Commission (WCPRC) and 
the City of Dexter, the final 
segment of the Border to 
Border Trail between Dexter 
Huron Metropark and 
Central Street was 
completed in July 2016.   

Our section of the trail is 
part of the Huron River 
Greenway (linking Ypsilanti, 
Ann Arbor and Dexter) and 
the Huron Waterloo 
Pathway (linking Dexter, 
Chelsea, Stockbridge, the 
Lakelands Trail, and 
Pinckney in a loop).  Our 
downtown is definitely the 
key that holds this project 
together!  We hope that 
everyone can get out and 
enjoy this outstanding asset 
in our community. 

Energy Savings at the Sewer Plant Water Restrictions 

In early summer 2015 the 
City’s Waste Water 
Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
had a high volume air 
blower fail. The WWTP has 
blower units to supply air to 
the microorganisms as a 
part of the waste water 
treatment process. Due to 
the age of the equipment, 
we were not able to procure 
repair parts for the failed 
unit and began evaluating 
replacement options. The 
decision was made to install 
an outdoor unit with greater 
capacity to free up needed 
space inside the WWTP. 
Construction was completed 

in May of 2016 with great 
success. The advancements in 
blower technology allow the 
new unit to supply more air 
to the treatment system, while 
creating a significant 
reduction in energy 
consumption. The increase in 
efficiency of the equipment 
allowed the City to receive a 
$20,000 energy rebate 
incentive from DTE to help 
fund the project.  

In an effort to protect our 
aquifers, conserve water 
resources, and control our 
peak hour water demand, 
the City is continuing to 
enforce outdoor watering 
restrictions.  Typical daily 
usage in the winter is 
between 250,000 and 
350,000 gallons of water 
per day; in June 2016 the 
usage reached over 
900,000 gallon per day. 
Optimal summer usage for 
the water system is around 
700,000 gallons per day.  

Outdoor water usage is 
restricted to odd/even 

days. Residents and 
businesses with odd 
numbered addresses 
(ending in 1, 3, 5, 7, 9) 
may do outdoor watering 
only on odd numbered 
dates. Likewise, those with 
even numbered addresses 
(2, 4, 6, 8, 0) may do 
outdoor watering only on 
even numbered dates. In 
addition, outdoor watering 
is prohibited between 6 am 
and 10 am. A simple 
adjustment of the start time 
of your irrigation system 
control can achieve this. 

Thank you! 

Park News 

http://www.dextermi.gov�
mailto:cnicholls@dextermi.gov�


Page 7 Volume 2, Issue 2 

Summer Tax Bills - Postmark Change 
By now, you should have received your 2016 Summer Tax Bill in the mail.  Payment 
on these taxes may be made without penalty through September 15th.  If you did 
not receive your bill, you may view it by going to the City’s website at 
www.DexterMI.gov, call the Treasurer, Marie Sherry, at (734) 580-2231, or email 
her at msherry@DexterMI.gov and she will be happy to send you a copy. 

An important change to note is that postmarks are no longer accepted.  Any 
payments (mail or in person) received on or after September 16th will be subject to 
the 1% per month statutory penalty.  The reason for this change is to align the City 
with policy adopted by the Washtenaw County Treasurers Association.   

November Election 
at the City Office. It is highly 
recommended that if you 
have not voted in several 
years that you double-check 
your voter registration status 
by contacting Justin Breyer, 
Assistant to the City Manager 
(contact information listed 
below). 

Absentee Voting:  Absentee 
ballots are available 45 
days before each election. If 
you have already completed 
a dual-application for 
absentee balloting for the 
August and November 
Elections, you will 
automatically be sent a ballot 
for the November Election 
when they are available. 

The City of Dexter Clerk’s 
Office maintains a Permanent 
Absent Voter List. The 
Permanent Absent Voter List 
is a list of voters who qualify 

Please mark your calendars 
for the November 8, 2016 
Presidential Election. The 
City’s two voting precincts 
are located at the Dexter 
Senior Center (7720 Ann 
Arbor St., Dexter, MI 
48130). High turnout is 
expected for the 
November Election, with the 
peak wait times being the 
morning rush (7:00 – 9:00 
am), the lunch rush (11:30 
am – 12:30 pm), and the 
after work rush (5:00 – 
6:30 pm).  

In the spring of 2016 the 
Michigan State Legislature 
passed legislation 
eliminating the straight-
ticket voting option for all 
Michigan elections. The 
status of this voting option 
for the November Election 
is uncertain, as it is currently 
pending litigation in 

federal court. The 
elimination of the straight-
ticket voting option could 
potentially increase the 
wait times. Please plan 
your visit to the polls 
accordingly. 

Last Day to Register to 
Vote:  The Last Day to 
Register to Vote for the 
November Election is 
October 11, 2016. City of 
Dexter residents may 
register to vote at the 
Dexter City Office, any 
Secretary of State Branch 
office, and the Washtenaw 
County Clerk’s Department. 
If you recently moved to 
the City of Dexter, 
registering to vote at the 
City Office will also cause 
a Driver’s License update 
sticker to be mailed to your 
house. There are typically 
no lines to register to vote 

under state law to vote by 
absentee ballot. All voters on 
the Permanent Absent Voter list 
are automatically sent an 
ABSENTEE BALLOT 
APPLICATION for each election 
scheduled in the City of 
Dexter. 

To request an absentee ballot 
or to register for the 
Permanent Absent Voter List, 
please contact Justin Breyer, 
Assistant to the City Manager 
(contact information listed 
below). 

To request an absentee ballot, 
to register to vote, to sign-up 
for the Permanent Absentee 
Voter List, or for any questions 
relating to elections, please 
contact Justin Breyer, Assistant 
to the City Manager at 734-
580-2234 or by e-mail at 
Jbreyer@dextermi.gov. 

The City’s Drop Box 
for after-hours 
payment is located in 
front of the Sheriff’s 
Office at 8140 Main 
Street (the Fire 
Station by Mill Creek 
Park). 

The City and Foremost Development have been working over the past five months to develop a conceptual plan for the 
redevelopment of 3045 Broad, which is located next to the southern portion of Mill Creek Park.  

Three public meetings have already been held to provide the public with an opportunity to comment on the redevelopment 
ideas.  A fourth public meeting will be held in mid to late August.  If you would like more information about this meeting or the 
project itself, please contact the Community Development Manager, Michelle Aniol at maniol@DexterMI.gov or (734) 580-
2233. 

3045 Broad Street 

mailto:Jbreyer@dextermi.gov�


The City Offices are located at 8123 Main St, 2nd Floor, above the PNC 

Bank.  Hours are Monday through Friday, 9:00 am to 5:00 pm. 

Elected Officials: 

Shawn Keough, Mayor:  skeough@DexterMI.gov (313) 363-1434 

Jim Carson, Councilperson:  jcarson@DexterMI.gov (734) 502-4257 

Donna Fisher, Councilperson:  dfisher@DexterMI.gov (734) 649-5169 

Julie Knight, Councilperson:  jknight@DexterMI.gov (734) 426-4961 

Zach Michels, Councilperson:  zmichels@DexterMI.gov (734) 726-0616 
Jim Smith, Councilperson:  jdsmith@DexterMI.gov (7345) 426-8885  

Ray Tell, Mayor Pro Tem:  rtell@DexterMI.gov (734) 426-3398 

Staff: 

City Manager:  cnicholls@DexterMI.gov (734) 580-2229 

Assistant to the Manager: jbreyer@DexterMI.gov (734) 580-2234 

Treasurer:  msherry@DexterMI.gov (734) 580-2231 

Clerk: cjones@DexterMI.gov (734) 426-8303 
Community Development: maniol@DexterMI.gov (734) 580-2233 

Utility Billing: eaiken@DexterMI.gov (734) 580-2232 

Administrative Assistant: btuscano@DexterMi.gov (734) 580-2230 

Public Works:  kaugustine@DexterMI.gov (734) 426-8530 

Public Utilities: dschlaff@DexterMI.gov (734) 426-4572 

 

      Utilities After Hour Emergencies:  (734) 368-5212 

City of Dexter 

8140 Main St 

Dexter MI 48130 

(734) 426-8303 

Mayor: 

Shawn Keough 

Council Members: 

Jim Carson 
Donna Fisher 

Julie Knight 

Zach Michels 

James Smith 

Ray Tell 

City Staff 

Courtney Nicholls, 
City Manager 

Michelle Aniol,  

Community Development 

Justin Breyer 

Asst. to City Manager 

Carol Jones, 
Interim City Clerk 

Dan Schlaff, 

Public Services 

Marie Sherry, 

Treasurer/Finance 

PRESORTED 

STANDARD 

U.S. POSTAGE 

PAIDPERMIT NO. 100 
DEXTER MICHIGAN 







 



Coloring Book
May thru October

Saturdays    8a-1p
Tuesdays     2p-6p

FARMERS
MARKET

Dexter








	2016-09-20 AGENDA.pdf (p.1)
	2016-07-19 MINUTES.pdf (p.2-3)
	Oversight Committee report 9-20-16.pdf (p.4)
	summer_2016.pdf (p.5-12)
	Roads and Sidewalks
	Dexter City Update
	Dexter’s Farmers Market
	Inside this issue:
	Volume 2, Issue 2
	Summer 2016
	Dexter City Update
	Page #
	City Council and Commission Meetings 
	City Adds Permanent Public Art to our Parks
	Please Do Your Part for Dexter
	Page #
	Volume 2, Issue 2
	Dexter City Update
	Page #
	Page #
	Volume 2, Issue 2
	Dexter City Update
	Page #
	Volunteers Needed!
	Energy Savings at the Sewer Plant
	Water Restrictions
	Park News
	Page #
	Volume 2, Issue 2
	Summer Tax Bills - Postmark Change
	November Election
	3045 Broad Street

	Salmon Pics.pdf (p.13-15)
	DexterFarmersMktColoringBook.pdf (p.16-19)

